# Caroline Stanislawski

**UX** Designer

ca.stanislawski@gmail.com 778-859-1737 <u>linkedin.com/in/castanislawski</u> <u>caroldesigncorner.com</u>

#### **PROFILE**

Transitioning from dog training to UX Design and using my passion for fostering connections to design user-centered experiences. Refocusing the dog behaviour analysis into applying empathetic strategies to understand the user to create intuitive designs.

### **SKILLS**

Figma, Adobe Illustrator, POP app, Zepplin

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# Dog Trainer and Handler | #Careytrainsme and Bowen Island Dog Ranch

JUL 2020 - 2023, VANCOUVER, BC

- Understood motivations and behaviours of diverse dog breeds to achieve desired behaviours
- Collaborated with team members to follow the training schedule, leading to the best training results

## Marketing and Student Services | Cloud Nine College

JUL 2018 - 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

- Built a solid relationship with agents, increasing the number of agencies working with the school
- Researched students' opinions to improve the school experience
- Designed informative brochures that address students' needs to boost awareness of the school
- Enhanced students' experiences to ensure they had a positive time both in school and in Canada

## **Customer Service Representative | Shopify**

MAR 2018 - 2018, VANCOUVER, BC

 Advised customers on the best solutions using available resources and empathy to solve their issues.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### BrainStation | Diploma, UX Design

JAN 2023 - SEP 2023, VANCOUVER, BC

#### Instituto Maua de Tecnologia | Bachelors in Food Engineer

JAN 2008 - 2012, SAO PAULO, SP

### **PROJECTS**

## UX Research, Design Strategy, UI | Llamame

MAR 2023, BrainStation

 Completed an app design project on Figma using UX Research and Strategy knowledge to help immigrants form meaningful bonds with others.